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Regional Planning and Growth Management Committee 
10 Peel Centre Drive, Suite A 
Brampton, ON L6T 4B9 
 
Mayor and Members of Council 
Town of Caledon 
6311 Old Church Road 
Caledon, ON L7C 1J6 

Dear Chair and Members of the Committee/Mayor and Members of Council: 

Re: Peel 2051 Official Plan Review and Settlement Area Boundary Expansion 

We act as c   Our client has undertaken 
major residential and commercial development projects across the GTHA, including projects 

 
 

municipally known as 13070 Heart Lake Road, Caledon (the 
Northwest corner of Heart Lake Road and Old School Road. For nearly a year, Cedar City has 
participated in the ongoing Peel 2051 Official Plan Review, supporting the inclusion of its lands 
within the Community Area designation of the SABE. 
 
On April 5, 2021, we sent a letter to the Region and the Town of Caledon s Chief Planner on behalf 
of Cedar City in support of the proposed inclusion of the Subject Lands within the Community 
Area designation as shown on the concept map planning and lands needs 
assessment consultant, Hemson, in their Planning Justification Report dated December 10, 2020.  
Cedar City reiterated its support for the proposed designation in a letter dated November 29, 2021 
sent to the Region and the Town of Caledon s Chief Planner in response to Regional documents 
which maintained the proposed designation of the Subject Lands as Community Area.  
 
Early in the New Year, our client was surprised to learn that in December, 2021 the Town of 
Caledon had made submissions to the Region requesting certain revisions to the proposed mapping 
including changing the proposed designation of the Subject Lands from Community Area to 
Employment Area. Our client made an urgent request for delegation at the February 3, 2022 
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Regional of Peel Planning and Growth Management Committee meeting, and at that meeting, in 
the brief amount of time allocated for its deputation, our client provided the Committee with a 
summary of its participation in the process together with a summary rationale for maintaining the 
Subject Lands as Community Area in keeping with the Hemson Planning Justification Report.  
 
At the time of preparing and making its deputation to the Committee, our client was unaware that 
Hemson had in fact already issued a further memorandum 
which no changes to the LNA analysis, findings and recommendations are 
warranted based on the comments received Our client was further surprised and dismayed to 
learn that the Hemson response, which was dated January 17, 2022, was not released to the public 
or referenced in any public materials before the date of the meeting. 
was not included in the public agenda or the meeting package materials for the February 3, 2022 
meeting. Had our client been aware of the Hemson memorandum, they would have included 
reference to that report in their deputation. Our client is gravely concerned by the lack of 

property at a very late stage in the process, and disappointed by the apparent failure to release the 

advance of the February 3, 2022 Committee meeting. 
 
Our client has retained Dana Anderson of MHBC Planning to undertake a detailed planning 
analysis of the SABE and the appropriate land use designation in relation to the Subject Lands. In 
undertaking her analysis, Ms. Anderson has considered inter alia the Hemson memorandum of 
January 17, 2022 referenced above (discussed at pages 10-11 of her report). A copy of Ms. 

consideration.  

In our opinion, the Community Area designation is the appropriate and 
preferred designation for the Subject Lands, supported by the land needs analyses and relevant 
land use considerations, and represents good planning. The requested Employment Area 
designation is not appropriate for the Subject Lands from a land use perspective and is not 
supported by the land needs analyses. For the reasons noted, we recommend the Subject Lands be 
retained as Community Area.  

 report, we wish to highlight some of the key findings and 
recommendations contained in the report as follows: 

 
 The SABE process has involved comprehensive technical and land use studies to 

identify the  location and supply of future Community and Employment Areas. The 

consultants and continues to support the Community Area designation on the Subject 
Lands.  
 

 The Community Area designation on the Subject Lands provides for the development 
of an important community node to provide for a full range of residential, employment 
and mixed uses and will not constrain uses to industrial within a more prescriptive 
longer term land use planning framework. 
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 The requested change to the Subject Land from Community to Employment Area is 
 

 
 The implications of the changes on the Subject Lands from Community to 

Employment Area have not been assessed and could result in an undersupply of 
Community Land and opportunities to provide for the needs for retail and commercial 
uses to 2051.   

 
 From a land use and compatibility perspective, the change requested by the Town as 

it relates to the Subject Lands in particular results in a loss of the opportunity to create  
appropriate transitioning between the Employment Area and residential development 
to the southwest. In addition, the Community Area designation would allow for a more 
appropriate interface with the natural heritage features.

 
 The Employment Area designation will fix the land use planning framework for the 

Subject Lands without flexibility for a range of residential and urban mixed uses, 
which in our opinion, is highly inappropriate for the lands. 

 
We respectfully submit that the Community Area designation on the Subject Lands should be 
restored as recommended in the Hemson Planning Justification report and LNA, and as 
recommended most recently in the report submitted by Ms. Anderson of MHBC Planning.
 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Rick F. Coburn 
  
 
CC:   Tara Buonpensiero 

Manager, Policy Development
Tara.Buonpensiero@peelregion.ca 

 
Adrian Smith  
Director & Chief Planner 
Adrian.Smith@peelregion.ca  

 
Kathryn, Dewar 
Principal Planner, Regional Planning & Growth Management 
Kathryn.Dewar@peelregion.ca  

 
  Antonietta Minichillo 
  Chief Planner 
  Antonietta.Minichillo@peelregion.ca 
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  Steve Burke  
  Manager, Strategic Policy Planning 
  Steve.Burke@peelregion.ca 
 
  Bailey Loverock 
  Senior Planner 
  Bailey.Loverock@peelregion.ca  
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